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United States District Court 
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Southern District ofNew York 
500 Pearl Street, Room 670 
New York, NY 10007 
(212) 805-4893 

Re: Lebewohl. 2nd Ave Deli v. Heart Attack Grill. LLC .. HAG. LLC. and Jon Basso 
U.S. District Court, S.D. New York, Case No. l1-CIV-3153-PAE-JCF  
Our Ref.: 5087-23  

Dear Judge Engelmayer: 

We represent Defendants HAG in this action. HAG requests a two (2) day extension oftime 
to file its reply brief supporting its motion for summary judgment, D.E. 53. Plaintiff, 2nd Avenue 
Deli, DOES NOT OBJECT to this extension. As you may recall, the Court previously set the 
Summary Judgment briefing cycle as: Mar. 26 intial briefs due; Apr. 16 opposition briefs due and 
Apr. 23 reply briefs due. See D.E. 52, endorsed letter. Due to other filings, HAG needs a short 
extension of time for its reply brief. 

This delay will not prejudice any party because the Court re-set the briefing schedule by 
Order, D.E. 61. A final brief is due May 7. 

Sincerely, 
IslRobertKain 

RCKlcjp Robert C. Kain, Jr., for the Firm 
cc: William Chuang, Esq. via email HIlGi'5 repl", b,.ie-f ls dfAL ｾｮ＠ t ri / ]15/ :2012-. " 
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